From: NAWS Update <nawsupdate@na.org>

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 6:57 AM

To:

Subject: SPAD table correction, exciting gifts, sponsorship webinar

Narcotics Anonymous

World Services

Hello,

As you know, last month we posted the approval draft of A Spiritual Principle a Day on
www.na.org/conference and made paper copies available for purchase from our webstore
(www.na.org/webstore); search for item #9146.

Unfortunately, in our haste to get the draft posted and printed, we inadvertently left a chunk of
entries (from compassion to empathy) out of the table of spiritual principles that appears at the
end of the draft. Thankfully, this was corrected in the Approval Draft dated December 2021 on
the cover. We have posted a corrected version of the SPAD draft on the conference page,
www.na.org/conference, and posted the table as a separate PDF for those who have printed or
purchased the draft already. Our inventory of the draft for sale has been updated and corrected as
well. We apologize for any inconvenience.

While you’re at the webstore, you may want to check out the Exciting Deals from the Catalog
dropdown menu. You might find some holiday gifts there.

Thank you to everyone who attended the 4 December webinar on sponsorship. We have posted
an audio recording of the event in the Webinars and Events section of the virtual meetings Page:
www.na.org/virtual. We should have a summary report posted soon as well.

In service,

Your World Board

You can opt out of receiving communication from NAWS by clicking the link below. Please be aware, if you choose
this option, it will discontinue all email communications from NAWS including any email subscriptions you might
have. We hope you do not choose this option, but if you do, you can resubscribe to publications or JFT at any time
by going to www.na.org/subscribe. Resubscribing will automatically add you to the monthly NAWS update list as
well. We promise not to flood your inbox if you choose to stay in our system!
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